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TO:   Cathryn Jane Kato, Town Clerk    Date:  February 11, 2020 

 

FROM: Carol Richards, Technical Administrator, ZBA 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

DATE:  Thursday, March 5, 2020 

TIME:   7:30 pm  

PLACE:   Juliani Meeting Room, Town Hall 

 

REVISED AGENDA FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

 

 

ZBA 2020-06 Terrill & Lianna Ramage 46 Overbrook Drive - continued from 

February 6, 2020 

  
 

ZBA 2020-07 Jefferson Road 18 LLC 18 Jefferson Road - continued from 

February 6, 2020 

 

ZBA 2017-08 Trillium Development LLC 7 Bemis Road – dismiss without 

prejudice 

   

ZBA 2017-10 Nea Zichni LLC 870 Worcester Street – dismiss without 

prejudice 

   

ZBA 2017-46 Peet's Coffee & Tea 9 Central Street – dismiss without 

prejudice 

   

ZBA 2020-12 Peter & Elizabeth Welburn 20 Cushing Road 

   

ZBA 2020-13 Irina & Krassen Draganov 148 Walnut Street 

   

ZBA 2020-14 Janine & Daniel Gustafson 29 Damien Road 

   

ZBA 2020-15 Stephen & Maryanne Ulian 14 Windsor Road 

   

ZBA 2020-16 Benjamin & Shea Asfaw 57 Mayo Road 

   

ZBA 2020-17 Ralph & Caroline Ladd 54 Prospect Street 

   

ZBA 2020-18 Charles & Jane Ellis 73 Whittier Road 

 


